



July 27, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
OET Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Request for Confidentiality

To Whom it May Concern,

We request that the enclosed design documents of G1 (MIK-NUMET24G1), G2 (MIK-NUMET24G2), and RFM (MIK-NUMETRFM) wireless products, specifically our schematics and bill of materials, be held confidential. Extensive research and development efforts have provided us with spread spectrum radio technology that significantly outperforms much of the competition. This new technology gives our company a competitive advantage. Our efforts could be quickly undermined if the design information were to be made public.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Edward C. Nichols
Director of Engineering

ber

Intelligent Transportation Solutions

www.nu-metrics.com EMAIL: sales@nu-metrics.com

PO Box 518 • University Drive • Uniontown, PA 15401

PH: 724.438.8750 FAX: 724.438.8769
